
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

Washington, DC  20463 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

The Commission 

Office of the Commission Secretary VFV 

July 21, 2022 

AO 2022-14 (Google LLC) 5 individual      
comments

Attached are 5 individual comments on AO 2022-14 (Google LLC).

Attachment 





From: Heidi Betts
To: AO
Subject: Google"s AO 2022-14
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2022 12:01:44 PM

Hello.

Please do not approve this request from Google (AO 2022-14) which would allow Google to
have some FEC-registered political / candidate committees no longer subject to SPAM
detection.This would cause an unnecessary burden on Gmail users to have to manually mark
these unsolicited messages as SPAM, one by one. Regardless of the political party, I do not
want to receive these uninvited emails. 

Thank you. Heidi Betts (concerned citizen)

vferebee
Received



From: Ozgur Sahin
To: AO
Subject: Google"s Request AO 2022-14
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2022 1:00:57 PM

I DO NOT WANT any political SPAM in my email.  Please reject any requests contrary to
this goal.

Ozgur K. Sahin
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